From: Eduardo Nunez <nuneze@unm.edu>

Date: Saturday, July 21, 2018 at 7:57 AM

To: Paul Weir <paulweir@unm.edu>

Cc: Michael Bradbury <mbradbury@unm.edu>, David Harris <dwharris@unm.edu>
Subject: Re: Lobo Basketball Offices

Paul

David has acknowledged to me that he had asked university facility group to review the
opportunity. He can speak about that further but | know that he was in support, asyou know |
am.

As | mentioned to you, | had a walkthrough with the original architects who have a concern
about the HVAC. They were going to look at all original plans to review every option. He texted
me this week, but with all our stuff this week forgot to mentioned to everyone his thoughts.
Basically he feels it will be a bit tougher to address it then what he originally expected. The
architect is traveling for business Monday and Tuesday. | am touching base with him again to
set a time to discuss it thoroughly.

David, is there anything else that we are needing to do to keep moving forward. | know the
President and | had a conversation about it and she mentioned that she liked the idea.

| will follow up with you on Monday.

Eddie

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 21, 2018, at 8:10 AM, Paul Weir <paulweir@unm.edu> wrote:

Hey Guys,

Wondering if either the athletic department or the men’s basketball program has
received permission on this proposal yet?

Thanks so much,



